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 FB NO:  FB23-050					DATE:  		OCTOBER 25, 2022      
 BUYER:  Kelly Sloan, Purchasing Manager		PHONE:  	(816) 271-4465


ADDENDUM #1


FUNDING DEPARTMENT:	PHYSICAL PLANT

EQUIPMENT/SERVICES REQUESTED:    	DEMOLITION & CONSTRUCTION COMMUNICATION DEPARTMENT


PLEASE NOTE:  SEE BELOW FOR CLARIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:  PLEASE SUBMIT THIS INITIALED ADDENDUM WITH YOUR BID RESPONSE.

1. Do you have a list of subcontractors that are approved/not approved to work onsite?
[bookmark: _Hlk40947990]Sub list should be provided by contractors and simply meet university requirements that allow those to work on campus.  
2. What is the process to get a subcontractor approved?
See response to question 1. 
3. What licenses and permits are required for the job?
As with most university jobs we require no permits, however, any permits the contractor needs to work in the city or any documents the state will require if any are the contractor’s responsibility and will not be something the university will assume at a later date.
4. For inspections, are these done by Physical Plant?
Yes, “Project Manager” Brian Harrah or AVP for Facilities Bryan Adkins.
5. Construction manager is in the narrative a lot.  Who is the Construction Manager for this job?
Brian Harrah is your contact.
6. Note 2, under Framing: We would like the contractor to familiarize themselves with the mechanical and electrical drawings.  These drawings were not provided in the email sent on October 18th.  The only drawing found is sheet A221.  Can we get the other drawings?
We will provide necessary drawings to the contractor once awarded.  Contractor will not be required to do electrical or mechanical work, however, work closely with those university trades only.
7. The Owner is providing some of the material for the job, is the Owner providing all the doors and frames?
Yes.  Contractor required to provide nails, screws and all tools.
8. The conference room has a 10’ -0” wide door frame.  Is this fame hollow metal or aluminum?
I will need to touch base with Brian prior to the pre-bid at which time we will answer this question.
9. Is the contractor responsible to provide the desk, tables, chairs and cabinets shown on the drawing?
No.  All material will be provided with the exception of nails, screws and tools.  Cabinets will be required to be installed by contractor and will be standard cabinets.  
10. Who is supplying the interior doors?  Are there specs either way?
Will provide at pre-bid meeting.


11. [bookmark: _GoBack]Who is supplying the door hardware?  Specs?
Will provide at pre-bid meeting.
12. Will the suspended ceiling be 2x2 or 2x4 tile?
2x4 tile.
13. Will the ceiling tiles be lay-in or tegular?
Lay-in ceiling tiles.
14. Just so I am clear, the timeline allows 2 weeks for sheetrock, door installation and ceiling installation.  Is that accurate?  My concern will be lighting installation and how that affects the schedule.
11/28/22 start framing
Framing complete by 12/19/22 at which time in house electrical will be completed
12/16/22 to 1/6/23 to finish work
15. Bid documents state the contractor shall provide its own power supply.  Will there be no power at the site and the use of a portable generator acceptable?  
Not sure what line you are referencing.  There will be 120v power available in or near by the working area.  If the contractor would need additional power we would need more specific information.
16. Will the glue be supplied by the owner for sheetrock?
No glue.  Will discuss at pre-bid meeting.
17. Any specs on paint?
Painting is not to be included with the project or your total bid pricing.
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY CONSIDERED TO BE A PART OF THE ORIGINAL BID SPECIFICATIONS AND NEEDS TO BE INITIALED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR BID.
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